



PROFILE

My skillset has been developed with over 10 years' experience in the Golf and Sports Turf Industry. I have established myself as a respected sports surface advisor within New Zealand.

The core objective of NZTMS is to offer independent, science-based advice that is grounded in its practical application. Our focus is to provide our clients with operationally and environmentally sustainable solutions for all matters associated with natural and synthetic turf surfaces.

CONTACT

PHONE:
027 363 0912

WEBSITE:
www.nztms.co.nz

EMAIL:
tyla@nztms.co.nz

TYLA OTENE

Turf Consultant - NZTMS

EDUCATION

Primary ITO

- National Diploma in Sports Turf Management Level 5

WORK EXPERIENCE

Auckland Council - Sports Parks Specialist

2018 - 2020

Led Auckland's first decarbonised and water efficient sports field design to consider our environmental when building delivering sport surfaces. Responsible for Auckland Council's sports field development program across the region with the aim to meet sporting demand in response to growth. Key elements of the role were to create functional green spaces and ensure sports fields are designed to improve capacity, meet their lifespan and are attractive for Aucklanders to enjoy.

Auckland Council - Sports Parks Maintenance Co-Ordinator

2015 - 2018

Over sought two major sports fields delivery contractors. Ensured the relationship was nurtured whilst KPI's were continuously measured and actively controlled. I liaised with numerous sporting organisations to maintain and develop collaborative relationships to contribute to the growth of Auckland Council sports field network.

Titirangi Golf Club - 2IC/Foreman

2013 - 2014

Provided high quality playing surfaces by overseeing the daily operations of the course. Carried out integral turf maintenance practices that enabled the golf course to be considered within New Zealand's top 5 golf courses.



NEW ZEALAND
Turf Management
Solutions